

Sony Europe Limited
The Heights, Brooklands, Weybridge
Surrey, KT13 OXW, United Kingdom
Attention: CEO Shigeru Kumekawa
E-mail: companyinfo.uk@eu.sony.com

From
Vladimir Vitalievich Miroshnichenko
Vitaly Evgenievich Pilkin

Mr. Kumekawa,

We, Vladimir Miroshnichenko and Vitaly Pilkin (hereinafter called as 'applicants'), are forced to appeal to you in connection with the following below circumstances.

Being CEO of Sony Electronics (Russian Federation) from September 2014 till April 2016 you, Mr. Kumekawa, have committed multiple federal offenses under the US federal law, the details of which are disclosed in Count Fourteen (pages 74-77), Count Sixteen (pages 80-89), Count Seventeen (pages 89-104), Count Eighteen (pages 104-109) of draft of the complaint (enclosed) which also is available on the website www.justicewanted.org

Moreover, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §78dd-1 (f)(2)(B), 18 U.S.C. §2, 18 U.S.C. §371, 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §1962(d) you as CEO of Sony Electronics together with Sony Corporation, Sony Computer Entertainment and Hogan Lovells conspired to conceal and knowingly and willfully concealed from the US Department of Justice (DOJ) commission of said federal offenses and by doing that you knowingly and willfully aided commission of said federal offenses.

Taking into consideration that arguments and proofs contained in draft of the complaint have been submitted already to DOJ as well as to Serious Fraud Office (UK), please alert DOJ and Serious Fraud Office who except you participated in commission of said crimes.

Thank you in advance for compliance with the US and UK federal law and alerting the US and UK law enforcements authorities voluntary and in timely manner about said crimes.

Please be advised that under the US and UK law nobody, including management of Sony Corporation as your employer, has the right to influence your duty to alert the US and UK law enforcements authorities about crimes in which you voluntary participated. Sony Corporation as your employer has no the right to punish or replace you for your information on crime submitted to the US and UK law enforcement authorities.

Voluntary confession in commission of a crime reduces criminal penalties.

Applicants' contact information

Vladimir Miroshnichenko: mail address - ulitsa 3 pochtovoe otdelenie dom 84, kvartira 28, gorod Lyubertsy, Moscow Region, 140003, Russian Federation, e-mail: vladimir8428@gmail.com

Vitaly Pilkin: mail address - Yasny proezd, dom 14, korpus 1, kvartira 8, Moscow, 127081, Russian Federation, phone - +79852225545, e-mail: vitalypilkin@gmail.com

Respectfully,
Vladimir Miroshnichenko

Vitaly Pilkin

Applicants

Attachment: draft of the complaint

Срд, 6 Сен 2017 15:03

APPEAL TO CEO OF SONY EUROPE SHIGERU KUMEKAWA WITH ATTACHED DRAFT OF THE COMPLAINT



От: Vitaly E. Pilkin <pilkin@mail.ru>

Кому: companyinfo.uk <companyinfo.uk@eu.sony.com>

Mr. Kumekawa,

We, Vladimir Miroshnichenko and Vitaly Pilkin (hereinafter called as 'applicants'), are forced to appeal to you in connection with the following below circumstances.

Being CEO of Sony Electronics (Russian Federation) from September 2014 till April 2016 you, Mr. Kumekawa, have committed multiple federal offenses under the US federal law, the details of which are disclosed in Count Fourteen (pages 74-77), Count Sixteen (pages 80-89), Count Seventeen (pages 89-104), Count Eighteen (pages 104-109) of draft of the complaint (enclosed) which also is available on the website www.justicewanted.org

Moreover, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §78dd-1 (f)(2)(B), 18 U.S.C. §2, 18 U.S.C. §371, 18 U.S.C. §1001 and 18 U.S.C. §1962(d) you as CEO of Sony Electronics together with Sony Corporation, Sony Computer Entertainment and Hogan Lovells conspired to conceal and knowingly and willfully concealed from the US Department of Justice (DOJ) commission of said federal offenses and by doing that you knowingly and willfully aided commission of said federal offenses.

Taking into consideration that arguments and proofs contained in draft of the complaint have been submitted already to DOJ as well as to Serious Fraud Office (UK), please alert DOJ and Serious Fraud Office who except you participated in commission of said crimes. Thank you in advance for compliance with the US and UK federal law and alerting the US and UK law enforcements authorities voluntary and in timely manner about said crimes.

Please be advised that under the US and UK law nobody, including management of Sony Corporation as your employer, has the right to influence your duty to alert the US and UK law enforcements authorities about crimes in which you voluntary participated. Sony Corporation as your employer has no the right to punish or replace you for your information on crime submitted to the US and UK law enforcement authorities.

Voluntary confession in commission of a crime reduces criminal penalties.

Please find enclosed the present appeal signed by applicants with attached draft of the complaint.

Best wishes,

Vladimir Miroshnichenko

Vitaly Pilkin

-
- APPEAL TO CEO OF SONY EUROPE WITH ATTACHED DRAFT OF THE COMPLAINT.pdf

06.09.2017

Mail.Ru Письмо от escsfyupload@eu.sony.com

Срд, 6 Сен 2017 12:17

Read: APPEAL TO CEO OF SONY EUROPE SHIGERU KUMEKAWA WITH ATTACHED DRAFT OF THE COMPLAINT



От: "Upload, Escsfy" <escsfyupload@eu.sony.com>

Кому: "Vitaly E. Pilkin" <pilkin@mail.ru>

Your message

To: Upload, Escsfy

Subject: APPEAL TO CEO OF SONY EUROPE SHIGERU KUMEKAWA WITH ATTACHED DRAFT OF THE COMPLAINT

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:03:00 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

was read on Wednesday, September 06, 2017 12:17:25 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time.